

Shelburne Housing Subcommittee Minutes
January 6, 2020

Members Attending

Pam Brangan, chair

Alicia Simmons

Casey McNeil

Dean Pierce, Director of Planning & Zoning

Approval of Agenda & Minutes

The meeting began at 6:00 pm with approval of agenda (by Casey) and minutes (by Alicia) from December 2nd meeting. No public present.

Public Engagement Relating to ADUs

The committee discussed several ideas for building a webpage for ADUs. Briefly discussed what to include on webpage including parking, neighborhood restrictions (making sure there are none), addressing protocol, permitting process and link to permit, and pulling key items from AARP documentation. The committee discussed the idea of sharing stories about ADUs on FPF to raise awareness and direct people to the website. The committee decided to use FPF to ask for residents' stories. Pam sent first message (received 2 stories). Alicia will send message week of 1/13 and Casey will send one week of 1/20.

Membership/recruiting

Pam included need for member within fpf message. Dean will keep committee posted on volunteer fair which was discussed last Fall by the Selectboard.

Updates on housing developments

Dean gave an update on various housing developments.

Other Business

Next meeting will be Monday, February 3, 2020 at 6 pm.